From: gianmarco.armato @fedex.com
Sent: Fri Dec 24 09:29:40 GMT 2021
To: "eistc@eistcmail.emea.fedex.com”
Subject: 230455505

Attachments: 230455505.pdf
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1. Erom (Géllection Address)

Sender's Account No.; 000811336 ?
Name: SAUDI COMPANY FOR MANUFACTURIN 37
Address: MATERTALS-MATTEX IND CITY PHAS g ol
PO_BOX 30540, JEDDAH" :
Clly: JEDDAH . Postalizip Code: 21487 Please quote this N'umb
Province Country: Saudi Arabi if you have an enquiry.
Contact Name: SAUDI_COMPANY TelNo: +966126 102506 W AT e GE230455505wW
2. To (Receiver) ) P& A Delivery Address
Name: R.E.M. SRL Name:
Address; CONTRADA FERRUCCIA 12 B Address:
PATRICA
City:  PATRICA PostallZip Code: 03010 City: Postal/Zip Code
Province Country: Ttaly Province Country:
Contact Name: R.E.M. SRL TeiNo: 0775 830116 Contact Name: TeiNo:
3. Goods N B B. Dutiable Shipment Details
General Description Recelver's VAT/TVA/BTW/MWST No,
BRUSHES
C. Special Delivery Instructions
Stat, No: 85452000 Check: RO#771853071
otal Packages: ola ¢ 10.0 glotal e:0.04 2
4. Services )
f D. Customer Reference
RO#771853071
E. invoice Receiver (Receiver's Account number)
000811336
Recelved by TNT H
RECEIVER PAYS by (Name):y Receiver
Copy
Date / / Time
Sender's Signature Date_ 07 Dec 2021
LIABILITY FOR LOSS, DAMAGE AND BELAY 15 LIMITED BY THE CHR CONVENTION OR THE WARSAW CONVERTION WHICHEVER IS APPLICABLE ExpressShipper International 1.05.500

‘THE SENDER AGREES THAT THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, ACCESSIBLE VIA THE HELP TEXT ARE ACCEPTABLE AMD GOVERN THIS CONIRACE, IF NO SERVICE
OR BILLING OPTION I8 BELECTED THE FASYEST AVA'ILAELB SERVICE WILL BE CHARGED TQ THE SERDER.:® .




International 1.05.500

Sender: TNT Account: 000811336
SAUDI_ COMPANY FOR_MANUFACTURIN
MATERIALS—MATTE'X IND CITY PHAS

PO _BOX 30540
JEDDAH
JEDDAH

21487 X
Saudi Arabia

Contact: SAUDI COMPANY
Tel: +966126 102506

IIl\lllWllmﬂll\l\mllﬂl|ll|II\III\I\HH\

R
*GE230455505WW*

Sender Ref :
RO#771853071

Delivery Address

R.E.M. SRL .
CONTRADA FERRUCCIA 12 B
PATRICA

PATRICA

03010

Italy

contact: R.E.M. SRL

Tel: 0775 830116

Description of Goods Shipping Date: 07 Dec 2021

BRUSHES

Consignment Volume: 0,048 m?

Special Delivery Instructions RO#771853071

NON DANGEROUS
GOODS

Service & Options

(15N) Express (non-doc)

TRT EXPRESS'S LIABILITY FOR
LOSS, DAMAGE AKD DELAY 1S
LIKITED BY THE CHR CONVERTION
O THE WARSAW CONVENTION
WHICHEVER IS APPLICABLE, THE
SENDER AGREES THAT THE GERERAL
COKDITIONS, ACCESSIBLE VIA TiE
HELP TEXT ARE ACCEPTANLE AKD
GOVERN THIS COBTAACT. It KO
SERVICE OR BILLIKG 15 SELECTED
THE FASTEST AVAILASLE SERVICE
WILL BE CHARGED TO THE SENDER.

No. Of Pieces

1l of 1

Consignment Welght

10.000Kgs




ExprossShippor Intomational 1.05.500

m COLLECTION MANIFEST (DETAIL) - REST OF WORLD NON-DOCUMENTS (RECEIVER PAYS) - 613 Page 1 of 1
Shipment Date : 07 Dec 2021
Sender Account : 000811336 Pickup Id : ExpressShipper 1.05.500 Registration Number : SA12377D
Sender Name : SAUDI COMPANY FOR MANUFACTURIN Printed on: 07 Dec 2021
& Address MATERIALS-MATTEX IND CITY PHAS, PO BOX 30540, JEDDAH at: 03:10
JEDDAH, 21487, Saudi Arabia
Special Instructions NON DANGEROUS GOODS

GE

& Address
Receiver Tel
Collection
Address
Delivery
Address
No.Pieces

Description (Including packing and marks)

BRUSHES

230455505WwW
Sender Contact : SAUDI COMPANY
Receiver Name : R.E.M. SRL,
: PATRICA,
10775

RO#771853071

R PAYS

Sender Ref : RO#771853071
A

Tel: +366126 102506
CONTRADA FERRUCCIA 12 B, PATRIC.
03010, Italy.
830116

Receiver VAT Nr.;

Serv: (15N)
Receiver Contact: R.E.M. SRL

Opts :

Insurance Value : Invoice Value : 4620.00 EUR

Dimensions (L x W x H)

1 Weight : 10.000xgs

Total Consignment Volume:

Express (non-doc)

0.048 m?

Receiver Acc Number : 000811336

GE230455505WW



COLLECTION MANIFEST (SUMMARY) - 613

Sender Account
Sender Name

000811336
SAUDI COMPANY FOR MANUFACTURIN

& Address ! MATERIALS~MATTEX IND CITY PHAS, PO BOX 30540, JEDDAH

JEDDAH,L21487, Saudi Arabia

Page: 1o0f1
Date: 07 Dec 2021

No. of Woeight .
Con Nr Pleces (Kgs) Shipper Ref. Recelver

GE230455505WW 1 10,000 RO¥771853071 R.E.M, SRL

City

PATRICA

Destination Service

Italy Express {(non-doc)

Account 000811336 Totals
1 1 10.000

Sender SAUDI COMPANY FOR MANUFACTURIN Totals:

1 1 10,000

Grand Totals H

1 i 10.000

Sender's Signature

Recelved by TNT

Date ___/ I

I 1 Time ___: firs

[] The consignment(s) has been loaded by TNT or a designated agent of TNT and a check of the number

and condition of the consignment(s) has been undertaken by TNT.

Print Date; 07 Dec 2021 Print Time: 03:10

R AGREES THAT
TNT'S LIABILITY FOR LOSS, DAMAGE AND DELAY IS LIMITED BY THE CMR CONVENTION OR THE WARSAW CONVENTION, WHICHEVER IS APPLICABLE. THE SENDE
THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, ACCESSIBLE VIA THE TNT HELP, ARE ACCEPTABLE AND GOVERN THIS CONTRACT. IF NO SERVICE OR BILLING OPTION IS SELECTED THEN THE

FASTEST AVAILABLE SERVICE WILL BE CHARGED TO THE S8ENDER.

ExpiessShippar Iatemational 1.05.500



TRACK AND TRACE 01:04:59 0O7DECZ21 YL11
Consignment Detail Screen M69K Q433DRE

+~_——\—T_——’ ———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Actual Consignment Item Details
Connote No. 771853071
Weight Checked (Y/N) N Volume Checked (Y/N) N
v S Total —~———— >
Seq Pc Nr Items <—-—=—- Dimensions( m ) ~==—- > Volume Weight
Length width Height m3 kg g
01 0001 1 0.000 x 0.000 x 0.000 0.000 0 000
—————————————————————————————————————— Totals —mmmmmm— e e
1 0.048 10 000
F 7=Previous 8=Next 9=Expand l2=Cancel/Exit

4+ MODE: LOOKUP o s o e e o ot st o o o o i e e o
Enter=Commit F 1l=Help 4=Window 10=Sel 12=Cancel/Exit 13=Previous Screen




